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City of Calistoga
Staff Report

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Olivia Lemen, Recreation Manager
DATE: November 1, 2011

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF DONATIONS

APPROVAL FOR FORWARDING:

P g

Richard Spitler, City Manager

ISSUE: Consideration of a Resolution authorizing the acceptance of the following donations for
the 2011 Calistoga Bewitched event:

From: Barbara Lencioni in the amount $500;
Calistoga Tribune in the amount of $100;
Calistoga Spa Hot Springs in the amount of $100;
Calistoga Ranch in kind worth $120;
Chelsea Garden Inn in the amount $100;
David and Suzan Shaw in the amount $25;
Florence Parker in the amount $10;
Indian Springs Resort in the amount $100;
Kiwanis Club of Calistoga in the amount of $100;
Rainbow Agricultural Services in the amount $75;
Scoops and Swirls in-kind worth $56;
Soroptimists International of Calistoga in the amount of $200;
The Mount View Spa in-kind worth $60.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution.

DISCUSSION: The City of Calistoga Recreation Division is collaborating with the Calistoga
Junior/Senior. High School Art and Drama classes, and the SafeSchools Committee to host a
coloring contest at the elementary school, and at the Haunted House/Carnival on October 28-
29, 2011. The coloring contest was hosted at the elementary school and first and second place
was awarded to each grade. The art will be displayed at the event on the October 28 — 29 at
the Monhoff Center. The Carnival is free and the haunted house is only $5 for the whole family.

FISCAL IMPACT: $1456.00 worth of in-kind and monetary donations go directly to the cost of
set-design, costumes and other supplies needed to host this fun event for the whole community.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution.



